
City Commission Workshop
Meeting Minutes

June 10, 2020
(Approved)

This meeting was be conducted partially via teleconference
3XUVXDQW�WR�([HFXWLYH�2UGHU�1R���� -69, issued by the Office of Governor Ron Desantis on March 20, 2020,

extended via Executive order no. 20-112, and further extended by Exectutive Order No 20-�����
PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�PD\�FRQGXFW�PHHWLQJV�RI�WKHLU�JRYHUQLQJ�ERDUGV�ZLWKRXW�KDYLQJ�D�TXRUXP�RI�LWV�
PHPEHUV�SUHVHQW�SK\VLFDOO\�RU�DW�DQ\�VSHFLILF�ORFDWLRQ��DQG�XWLOL]LQJ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�PHGLD�

WHFKQRORJ\�VXFK�DV�WHOHSKRQLF�RU�YLGHR�FRQIHUHQFLQJ��DV�SURYLGHG�E\�6HFWLRQ������������E����)ORULGD�
Statutes.

7KH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�:DOHV�KHOG�WKLV�K\EULG�YLUWXDO�SXEOLF�PHHWLQJ�XVLQJ�WKH�*R7R0HHWLQJ�
Web/Teleconference service.

6/10/2020 - Minutes

ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Mayor Eugene Fultz, Terrye Howell, Curtis Gibson, Al Goldstein, 

Robin Gibson arrived late.

Staff Present: James Slaton, Interim City Manager; Jennifer Nanek, City Clerk

Mayor Fultz called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

Mayor Fultz read a statement:
Pursuant to Executive Order No. 20-����LVVXHG�E\�WKH�2IILFH�RI�*RYHUQRU�5RQ�'H6DQWLV�RQ�0DUFK�����������
extended by Executive Order 20-112, and further extended by Executive Order No 20-�����PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�
PD\�FRQGXFW�PHHWLQJV�RI�WKHLU�JRYHUQLQJ�ERDUGV�ZLWKRXW�KDYLQJ�D�TXRUXP�RI�LWV�PHPEHUV�SUHVHQW�SK\VLFDOO\�
RU�DW�DQ\�VSHFLILF�ORFDWLRQ��DQG�XWLOL]LQJ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�PHGLD�
technology such as telephonic or video conferencing, as provided by Section 120.54(5)(b)2, 
)ORULGD�6WDWXWHV���3URFHGXUHV�IRU�SXEOLF�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�H[SODLQHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�$WWRUQH\�VKRUWO\�

$OEHUW�*DOORZD\��-U���&LW\�$WWRUQH\��UHDG�D�VWDWHPHQW�RQ�3URFHGXUHV�IRU�WKLV�SDUWLDO�YLUWXDO�3XEOLF�0HHWLQJ�

0U��*DOORZD\�DVNHG�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQHUV���DUH�\RX�FRPIRUWDEOH�ZLWK�DOO�WKH�QRWLFH�SURYLVLRQV�VHW�IRUWK�DQG�
WKHVH�XQLIRUP�UXOHV�RI�SURFHGXUHV�ZH�KDYH�HVWDEOLVKHG�IRU�WKLV�9LUWXDO�PHHWLQJ"�7KH�&RPPLVVLRQHUV�
answered affirmatively.

ORDINANCE 2020-07 - Amending Chapter 16, Pension & Retirement 

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:

The City Commission will consider adopting Ordinance 2020-���WR�DOORZ�IRU�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�SULRU�PXQLFLSDO�
service by the City Manager.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt Ordinance 2020-���RQ�6HFRQG�5HDGLQJ�	�3XEOLF�
Hearing.

1.

2.



BACKGROUND
The City sponsors multiple retirement systems, including a Defined Benefit Plan and a Defined Contribution 
plan. Ordinance 2020-���LV�EHLQJ�SUHVHQWHG�WR�DOORZ�IRU�SXUFKDVH�RI�SULRU�&LW\�VHUYLFH�E\�WKH�&LW\�0DQDJHU�

The proposed change will allow a city manager who has full -WLPH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�:DOHV�VHUYLFH�RU�RWKHU�IXOO -
WLPH�JRYHUQPHQWDO�VHUYLFH�LQ�)ORULGD�SULRU�WR�PHPEHUVKLS�LQ�WKLV�3ODQ��WR�SXUFKDVH�XS�WR�ILYH�\HDUV�RI�
SULRU�VHUYLFH��7KH�IXOO�DFWXDULDO�FRVW�RI�WKLV�EX\EDFN�PXVW�EH�SDLG�E\�WKH�PHPEHU��7KH�FRVW�RI�WKH�VHUYLFH�
EX\EDFN�ZLOO�EH�PDGH�E\�OXPS�VXP�SD\PHQW��LQFOXGLQJ�UROORYHU�IURP�DQRWKHU�qualified plan.

The City ¶V�GHILQHG�EHQHILW�SODQV�FXUUHQWO\�DOORZ�PHPEHUV�WR�SXUFKDVH�XS�WR�ILYH�����\HDUV�RI�PLOLWDU\�VHUYLFH�
entirely at the employee ¶V�FRVW�DQG�WKH�)ORULGD�5HWLUHPHQW�6\VWHP�ZKLFK�FRYHUV�VFKRRO�GLVWULFW�DQG�&RXQW\�
employees, including the Sheriff¶V�2IILFH��DOORZV�PHPEHUV�WR�SXUFKDVH�VRPH�W\SH�RI�SULRU�JRYHUQPHQW�
service as is provided for in this ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT

Foster & Foster, Inc. the General Employees ¶�Pension Board ¶V�$FWXDULDO�&RQVXOWDQWV��KDYH�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�
WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�SULRU�&LW\�VHUYLFH�E\�WKH�&LW\�0DQDJHU�ZLOO�KDYH�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG�LQ�
GHWHUPLQLQJ�WKH�IXQGLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�SODQ��EHFDXVH�WKH�FRVW�ZLOO�EH�SDLG�E\�WKH�&LW\�0DQDJHU�

[End Agenda Memo]

Sandra Davis, Human Resources Director, reviewed this item. She reviewed the changes and said due to an 
DGYHUWLVLQJ�HUURU�WKLV�ZLOO�EH�RQ�WKH�-XO\���DJHQGD���

Resolution 2020-16 Brookshire Street Lighting Preliminary Rate Resolution

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:����3UHOLPLQDU\�5DWH�5HVROXWLRQ�IRU�WKH�%URRNVKLUH�6WUHHW�/LJKWLQJ�'LVWULFW

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that City Commission adopt Resolution No. 2020-16 providing the Preliminary Rate 
Resolution for the Brookshire Street Lighting District.

BACKGROUND

,Q�������WKH�&LW\�RI�/DNH�:DOHV�UHFHLYHG�D�SHWLWLRQ�UHTXHVWLQJ�WKH�FUHDWLRQ�RI�D�6WUHHW�/LJKWLQJ�'LVWULFW�IRU�
the Brookshire subdivision. The District includes the thirty-RQH������GHFRUDWLYH�VWUHHW�OLJKWLQJ��SROHV���(LJKW\ -
VHYHQ��������SODWWHG��ORWV��DUH��ZLWKLQ��WKH��VWUHHW��OLJKWLQJ�GLVWULFW�DQG�WKH�HVWLPDWHG�DQQXDO�VWUHHW�OLJKWLQJ�
FRVWV�DUH�����������7KH�HVWLPDWHG�DQQXDO�FKDUJH�SHU�SODWHG�ORW�LV������

OTHER OPTIONS

Do not approve Brookshire Street Lighting District special assessment.

FISCAL IMPACT

$QQXDO�HVWLPDWHG�DVVHVVPHQW�UHYHQXH�RI���������LV�H[SHFWHG�WR�SD\�DOO�VWUHHW�OLJKWLQJ�FRVWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�
services, facilities and programs within the Brookshire Street Lighting District.

[End Agenda Memo]

Dorothy Abbott, Finance Director, reviewed this item.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked if there were any changes. Ms. Abbott said no the amount from last 

3.



\HDU�LV�VXIILFLHQW��

RESOLUTION 2020-17 - Preliminary Rate Resolution For Fire Protection Services Assessment

[Begin Agenda Memo]

SYNOPSIS:����3UHOLPLQDU\�5DWH�5HVROXWLRQ�IRU�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ�6HUYLFHV�$VVHVVPHQW

RECOMMENDATION

,W���LV���UHFRPPHQGHG���WKDW���&LW\���&RPPLVVLRQ���DGRSW���5HVROXWLRQ���1R�������� -�����SURYLGLQJ���
the Preliminary Rate Resolution for Fire Protection Services Assessment.

BACKGROUND

,W��LV��UHFRPPHQGHG��WKDW��WKH��&LW\��&RPPLVVLRQ��VHW��WKH��3UHOLPLQDU\��)LUH��3URWHFWLRQ��6HUYLFHV�
Assessment rate and adopt Preliminary Fire Protection Service Assessment Resolution 2020-���
SURYLGLQJ�IRU�)LUH�3URWHFWLRQ�6HUYLFHV�$VVHVVPHQWV�IRU�ILVFDO�\HDU�EHJLQQLQJ�2FWREHU����������6WDII�
is recommending the following rate scenario:

3URSHUW\�&DWHJRU\�������������������������������������������������$VVHVVPHQW�5DWH

Single-)DPLO\���������������������������������������������������������3HU�GZHOOLQJ�XQLW�������

Multi-)DPLO\����������������������������������������������������������3HU�GZHOOLQJ�XQLW�������

0RELOH�+RPH����������������������������������������������������������3HU�GZHOOLQJ�XQLW�������

3URSHUW\�&DWHJRU\�������������������������������������������������$VVHVVPHQW�5DWH

&RPPHUFLDO������������������������������������������������������������3HU�6T�)W�������������������

,QGXVWULDO�:DUHKRXVH���������������������������������������������3HU�6T�)W�������������������

,QVWLWXWLRQDO������������������������������������������������������������3HU�6T�)W�������������������

OTHER OPTIONS

Rely solely on the ad valorem taxes to fund fire protection services, equipment, and programs.

FISCAL IMPACT

7KH�HVWLPDWHG�QHW�UHYHQXH�LV�������������,QLWLDO�ILUH�SURWHFWLRQ�DVVHVVPHQW�UDWHV�DUH��������RI�assessable
costs.

[End Agenda Memo]

Dorothy Abbott, Finance Director, reviewed this item. Ms. Abbott said the City Manager had requested an 
increase in rates to help balance the budget for next year. James Slaton, Interim City Manager reminded 
the commission that this is a not to exceed amount and not the final rate that they are voting on. Ms. 
$EERWW�VDLG�WKHUH�ZLOO�EH�D����������VKRUWIDOO�LQ�WKH�EXGJHW�WKLV�\HDU�DQG�PRUH�WKDQ�WKDW�QH[W�\HDU��

Commissioner Goldstein asked about the fees for parking lot. Ms. Abbott said she can get that information 
for him from our consultant by the next Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked if we can get by with the same amounts. Ms. Abbott said they will get 
a draft budget in July and the Commission can decide what level of service they would prefer. Deciding on 

4.



the higher rate allows for flexibility. Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked for rates from nearby cities. Ms. 
Abbott said she could get that information for him by the next meeting.

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Extension Of Approval ± San Juan Citrus

[Begin Agenda Memo]

Recommendation:

One-year extension of time on approval for a preliminary subdivision plat of a 68- ORW�VLQJOH�IDPLO\�UHVLGHQWLDO�
subdivision.

Background:

The subject property was annexed into the City in 2012 and given a Low Density Residential land 
XVH�GHVLJQDWLRQ��(LJKWHHQ -KXQGUHG�FLWUXV�WUHHV�KDG�EHHQ�SODQWHG�RQ�VLWH��LUULJDWHG�ZLWK�&LW\�UHXVH�ZDWHU��
and no development was proposed in the near term at that time.

The proposed 68- ORW�VXEGLYLVLRQ�LV�FRQILJXUHG�DORQJ�%HOOYLHZ�'ULYH�DQG���WK��6WUHHW�6RXWK��2YHU��������
square feet of recreation area is designed, along with an internal 5-�IRRW�VLGHZDON�V\VWHP��

[End Agenda Memo]

The proposed development is a standard subdivision meeting all requirements of the Land 
'HYHORSPHQW�5HJXODWLRQV�WR�GDWH��7KH�PLQLPXP�ORW�VL]H�RI�������VTXDUH�IHHW�H[FHHGV�WKH�VWDQGDUG�UHTXLUHG�
IRU�5 -1B zoning.

$W�D�UHJXODU�PHHWLQJ�RQ�$SULO�����������WKH�3ODQQLQJ�DQG�=RQLQJ�%RDUG�YRWHG�WR�UHFRPPHQG�DSSURYDO�RI�6DQ�
Juan Citrus Residential Subdivis LRQ�WR�&LW\�&RPPLVVLRQ��DV�VKRZQ�RQ�3UHOLPLQDU\�3ODW�IRU�6DQ�-XDQ�&LWUXV�
SUHSDUHG�E\�.QLJKW��0F*XLUH�	�$VVRFLDWHV��,QF���VLJQHG�0DUFK�����������7KH�SODQ�ZDV�XQDQLPRXVO\�
approved by City Commission on May 15, 2018, with a two-\HDU�H[SLUDWLRQ�GDWH�XQOHVV�GHYHORSPHQW�
commenced or an extension of time was requested.

No development has since moved forward.

2Q�0DUFK����������WKH�RZQHU�VHQW�D�OHWWHU�UHTXHVWLQJ�DQ�H[WHQVLRQ�RI�WLPH�RQ�WKH�DSSURYDO��VWDWLQJ�WKDW�KH�
KDV�UHFHLYHG�VRPH�GHYHORSPHQW�LQWHUHVW�DQG�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�EH�DIIRUGHG�DGGLWLRQDO�WLPH�WR�SXUVXH�WKH�
SURVSHFW��7KH�3ODQQLQJ�DQG�=RQLQJ�%RDUG�YRWHG�IRU�D�SRVLWLYH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�RI�DSSURYDO�WR�&LW\�
Commission at a regular meeting on May 26, 2020.

Other options: Subdivision of property is a right, provided the plan meets City requirements.

[End Agenda Memo]

Kathy Bangley, Assistant City Manager, reviewed this item.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson asked for clarification as to the location, if it is near City limits. Ms. Bangley 
explained where it was off 9th Street and confirmed that this is in the City.

Commissioner Howell asked if there were any attachments. Jennifer Nanek, City Clerk, said no but there 
ZLOO�EH�IRU�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�PHHWLQJ��0V��%DQJOH\�FRQILUPHG�WKLV��

Commission Member Salaries

[Begin Agenda Memo]

5.

6.



SUBJECT: Mayor and City Commission Salary Discussion

RECOMMENDATION None.

BACKGROUND

Current City Charter states the following:

³The commission may determine the annual salary of commission members by ordinance, but no ordinance 
increasing such salary shall become effective until the date of commencement of the terms of the 
commission member(s) elected at the next regular election, provided that such election follows the adoption 
of such ordinance by at least six (6) months. ´

Ordinance 2-261 Commission Compensation Established states the following:

³Effective April 7, 2015, to compensate for the mayor ¶s additional Effective October 1, 2013, the annual 
fiscal salary of commission members shall be Four Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars and 
Seventy-Six Cents ($4,538.76) for a commissioner who shall serve for a full twelve month period during the 
fiscal year. Any commission member(s) who shall serve for less than a twelve-month period during a fiscal 
year shall be entitled to a pro-rated portion of the annual commission member salary amount. Commission 
compensation shall be adjusted annually at the same rate by which compensation for general employees is 
adjusted on an across duties and responsibilities, the mayor ¶s annual salary shall be fifty percent greater 
than the salary of the
commissioners. ´

For your convenience a survey is attached.

[End Agenda Memo]

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked about the population listed. Ms. Davis said that number is from our 
website. Other cities sent her their population numbers.

Commissioner Goldstein said we are the lowest paid Commissioners and they work a lot of hours with 
many expenses out of pocket.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said he didn't run for the money but being a Commissioner is a full time job 
and agreed that its time to look at increasing compensation.

Commissioner Howell said she is fine with an increase but wants to make sure our lower paid employees 
are getting enough. She would like to see the tier they are at as it may need to be adjusted. The other 
employees need a raise.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said he would like to compare the salaries and the budgets of other cities and 
what percentage of the budget a Commissioner salaries are. He said expenses for travel should be 
reimbursed.

Mayor Fultz said Commissioners are out of pocket for many expenses. The Commissioners have many 
duties and boards they are responsible. Mayor Fultz said that some of their travel expenses were covered. 
No one should run expecting to get rich but this takes time away form families an other obligations. He 
would like this done by October so this can be in place for the next election.

Interim City Manager

[Begin Agenda Memo]

7.



[ g g ]

RECOMMENDATION

None.

BACKGROUND

$W��LWV��-XQH������������FRPPLVVLRQ��PHHWLQJ���WKH��&LW\��&RPPLVVLRQ��DSSRLQWHG��-DPHV��6ODWRQ��'HSXW\��
City Manager as the Interim City Manager due to the resignation of Kenneth Fields.

7KLV�LWHP�LV�SODFHG�RQ�WKH�$JHQGD�WR�VHW�WKH�VDODU\�RI�WKH�,QWHULP�&LW\�0DQDJHU��%HORZ�LV�WKH�UDQJH�DQG�
current salary of Kenneth Fields.

City Manager Salary Range 

0LQLPXP����������������������0D[LPXP

������������������������������������������

Kenneth Fields ¶�current base salary

$139,390.42

James Slaton ¶s current salary

$112,500.18

[End agenda memo]

Commissioner Howell said because he is doing additional work he should get more but not as much as the 
previous City Manager. She suggested $120,000.

Commissioner Goldstein said he needs a raise to go along with the job.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson suggested an increase of $13445 or $125,945 and round it up $126,000.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said that was along the lines of what he was thinking. Commissioner Howell 
agreed with this. Commissioner Goldstein agreed as well.

Mayor Fultz said James Slaton was doing a lot as Deputy City Manager and is now doing the job of both 
positions. He agreed with the $125,000 amount.

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, said he was fine with whatever the Commission decides. There was 
consensus to pay him $125,000. Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said it should be retroactive to the day Mr. 
Slaton Started. Mayor Fultz agreed.

Hiring Process For A New City Manager

James Slaton, Interim City Manager, reviewed this item. He described 3 options. We could hire a search 
firm, we could enlist the help of Senior Advisors, or we could do the hiring ourselves.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said his main concern is the Dover-Kohl plan. He shared his recommendation 
to get a search firm. A search firm will serve as a matchmaker and find us what we are looking for. 

Commissioner Goldstein shared his past experience with search firms and identified the benefits and 
GUDZEDFNV��+H�VDLG�WKDW�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�VKRXOG�WDNH�IXOO�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�FRQGXFWLQJ�D�VHDUFK��

8.



Commissioner Curtis Gibson said that we need to find the right person. We have good staff here. He wants 
to allow our interim to apply for the position. We are the ones that need to make this decision.

Commissioner Howell said we need to let Mr. Slaton make needed changes. He knows and understands 
Lake Wales. She supports giving him a shot. We need to get things to where they need to be. 
Commissioner Curtis Gibson agrees with allowing a trial period for James Slaton.

Commissioner Goldstein recommended taking in applications and reviewing them while the trial goes forth.

Mayor Fultz agreed that we need someone who is experienced and knows Dover-Kohl and knows our City. 
+H�DJUHHG�ZLWK�JLYLQJ�0U��6ODWRQ�D�FKDQFH���

Commissioner Curtis Gibson asked if we are in agreement to allow Mr. Slaton to carry on and do a trial 
period and also accept applications. Mayor Fultz commended Mr. Slaton on the good work he has done 
thus far in building relationships.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said we need a full blown search to have applications to compare James 
6ODWRQ�ZLWK��+H�VXJJHVWHG�KROGLQJ�RII�RQ�WKLV�GHFLVLRQ�XQWLO�ZH�KDYH�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��

Commissioner Goldstein agreed for the need for a search. This will not stop Mr. Slaton from doing what he 
needs to do. Let's do this right. We might find someone better.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said he thinks its important to invest in our employees. He recommended a 
SUREDWLRQDU\�SHULRG����

There was consensus to wait until the next meeting for more information.

CITY COMMISSION AND MAYOR COMMENTS

Commissioner Howell brought up a concern from a resident from the Washington Ave area across US HWY 
27 from Florida's Natural. This person made a request for a polling place there to make it easier for 
residents to vote. The voters' current polling place is Lake Ashton which is too far. Commissioner Howell 
asked for Commission consensus to make a request to the Supervisor of Elections to look into a possible 
change for 2022. Commissioner Goldstein and Mayor Fultz agreed. Mayor Fultz said we will ask the City 
Clerk to look into this.

Commissioner Curtis Gibson shared from a recent conference he attended about a Next Level youth 
program. He said we need more activities for our youth. He said he will have the City Clerk forward the 
LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�

Commissioner Curtis Gibson said he still wants bathrooms at Lake Wailes Park.

Commissioner Goldstein proposed working with northwest area cultural and arts center in the Northwest 
area. He would like to build self-esteem in our young people. Maybe more of our brightest students will stay 
in Lake Wales. Mayor Fultz agreed with this goal of keeping students in Lake Wales.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said if we expand recreation facilities let's examine what we have currently and 
be sure they are being used to the fullest extent possible. He would like to find a way to partner with 
schools so that recreation facilities can be shared.

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said we need to vote and review the payroll information. This has not been 
done as it should. Albert Galloway, Jr., City Attorney, said that it has been approved as part of the budget. 
Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said this should be done correctly in the future. Commissioner Howell said 
salaries or increases over the range should be approved. Commissioner Curtis Gibson agreed. their should 
be a study to justify increases. Sandra Davis, Human Resources Director, reviewed the current process. 

9.



James Slaton, Interim City Manager, said we will review the procedure and do this the right way. 
&RPPLVVLRQHU�*ROGVWHLQ�VDLG�ZH�QHHG�WR�EH�FRPSHWLWLYH�ZLWK�RXU�VDODULHV�ZLWK�QHDUE\�FLWLHV��

Deputy Mayor Robin Gibson said he would like to investigate refinancing bond debt as we look into 
financing the Dover-.RKO�SODQ��:H�VKRXOG�KDYH�D���\HDU�UROOLQJ�EXGJHW�IRU�&5$�SODQ��

ADJOURN
The meeting was adjourned at 4:46 p.m. 

_______________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________
City Clerk 

10.


		2020-07-23T11:23:07-0400
	Jennifer Nanek




